
Subject: 2E90-71AF-4C7C : CONSULT from gbird (post)

From: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu

Date: 10/19/2017 5:19 PM

To: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu

__ 
The following request:

  "(post to gbird)"

was sent to NC State Email List Services
by Edy MacDonald <emacdonald@doc.govt.nz>.

The request requires your confirmation for the following reason(s):

  The message headers are too large (9495 > 2048)

To accept or reject this request, please do one of the following:

1. If you have web browsing capability, visit
<http://lists.ncsu.edu/cgi-bin/mj_confirm/domain=lists.ncsu.edu?t=2E90-71AF-4C7C>

   and follow the instructions there.

2. Reply to mj2@lists.ncsu.edu
   with one of the following two commands in the body of the message:

    accept
    reject

   (The number 2E90-71AF-4C7C must be in the Subject header)

3. Reply to mj2@lists.ncsu.edu
   with one of the following two commands in the body of the message:

    accept 2E90-71AF-4C7C
    reject 2E90-71AF-4C7C

4. If you know the administrative password for the gbird list,
   all pending requests can be managed by visiting

<http://lists.ncsu.edu/cgi-bin/mj_wwwadm/domain=lists.ncsu.edu/gbird?func=showtokens>

If you do not respond within 7 days, this token will expire,
and the request will not be completed.
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Subject: Re: Final GBIRd 2017 Mee�ng Agenda

From: Edy MacDonald <emacdonald@doc.govt.nz>

Date: 10/19/2017 5:19 PM

To: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>, "gbird@lists.ncsu.edu"
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<gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>

Hi Royden,

I'm trying to go through all my emails now.

Looks like you have me down for 10:20am on the 6th of Nov. That will be 3am in NZ- I don't think I can do

that �me!

Any chance we could shi� it, NZ is 7 hours behind DC (at least according to my world clock converter). I think

later in a�ernoon for you would be be�er for me. 

-Edy

From: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu <gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu> on behalf of Royden Saah

<royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 October 2017 4:49:19 a.m.

To: gbird@lists.ncsu.edu

Cc: Chad Hanson; Rachel Wadsworth; Victoria Dean; Wegrzyn, Renee; Parr, Lianne (contr-bto); Lee, Andrew [USA];

Sarah Carter; sco�@shorebiotech.com; Andy.Sheppard@csiro.au

Subject: [gbird] Final GBIRd 2017 Mee�ng Agenda

Hello GBIRd Community and Colleagues,

A�ached is the final agenda for the upcoming GBIRd & NCSU Safe Genes Mee�ng.  We hope to see you in DC next

month.

Warm Regards,

Royden

J. Royden Saah

Program Coordinator

Gene�c Biocontrol of Invasive Rodents

Island Conserva�on

+1 919 520 5954  (mobile in USA)

Roydensaah (skype)

LinkedIn | Facebook | Twi�er | Flickr | Blog

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject to legal
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notif ied that any use, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify us immediately
and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the inconvenience. Thank you.
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[gbird] Final GBIRd 2017 Mee�ng Agenda.eml 19.2 KB
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